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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2414
Senate Human Services Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 7, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
] X 46,5
2 X |
February 7,2001 3 X /
Committee Clerk Signature IZW/ deé«é
Minutes:

The Human Services committee was called to order. The hearing was opened on SB 2414,
SENATOR MATHERN introduced the bill, This bill has two issues to deal with, The family
cap is one, If a woman is having another child, the bill would lift the cap so the child would be
oligible for assistance. It may have contributed to the abortion rate. It adds a complicating factor
in the eligibility process. The second item is page 4, line 25 adding child delivery. We nced to
say the prenatal care should continue through the delivery,

SENATOR KRAUTER, cosponsor of the bill, supports bill. The focus here, is on the child, not
the individual who is pregnant. Child delivery is included in this. Bill. It clarifies and has it
covered. SENATOR LEE suggested that the cap on delivery expenses being excluded because
of the chance of the million dollar babies to escalate the moneys paid out. SENATOR
KRAUTER: 1 don't remember it to be that way, but I will go back and check
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STACEY PFLIIGER, Right to Life, supports bill, (Written testimony) SENATOR LEE: How
can you say abortions have raised because of family cap? MS. PFLIIGER: I'm not saying it is
the only reason, but it would be a contributing factor,

CHRISTOPHER DOBSON, ND Catholic Conference, supports bill. (Written testimony)
JACK McDONALD, ARC, supports bill,

Opposition:

JOHN HOUGEN, Director of Public Assistance for the Dept of Human Services, (Written
testimony) SENATOR MATHERN: Is the decrease figured into fiscal note. MR, HOUGEN:
Yes, we took the increase in TANF benefits and subtracted the corresponding food benefits.
SENATOR MATHERN: What would the implementation of this bill work? How long will this
take? MR, HOUGEN: It probably would not be a very long process. We would take the rules
out of the system and the child would be considered same as other children. Not a major
program change; cost some money, but not difficult,

Hebron students were welcomed to the Committee.

BLAINE NORDWALL, Director of Economic Assistance Policy for the Dept of Human
Services, provided information on the bill. (Written testimony) Presented amendments to the
bill. SENATOR MATHERN: What is the actual process in De,** if million dollar baby is born?
What would happen to the bill? SHELDON WOLF:, Asst, Medical Director, answered the
question. If the family is on Healthy Steps the baby is included in program. If not on Healthy
Stops, they would not come on until the next month, SENATOR MATHERN: If they are
cligible for CHIP, and that baby has ali these expenses, they may be eligible for Medicaid. MR,
WOLF: The Mother would not be eligible for the Medicaid program, but the child would be.
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The change in the law is for somebody that is 18 or under and on the program. That would be a
separato case. SENATOR MATHERN: Would there be a benefit if we gave you some options,
to use the CHIP or Medicaid programs. MR, WOLF: We do have options, but the Federal Gov't
has taken those options, If they are Medicald oligible, they have to go on the Medicaid program,
they cannot go on one or the other, SENATOR KILZER: What do other states do? MR,
HOUGEN: In the fifty states, there were 23 or 24 that have adopted the family cap.

The heating is closed on SB 2414,
SENATOR MATHERN moved a DO PASS. SENATOR POLOVITZ seconded it. Discussion

was called for. Motion was withdrawn.

February 7, 2001, Tape 3, Side A

Discussion was held on the amendments of the Department, It was decided not to adopt the

amendments. SENATOR MATHERN moved a DO PASS and REREFERRED to

Appropriations Committee. Discussion, Roll call vote carricd 4-2, SENATOR MATIIERN will

carry the bill.
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Lugisiative Councli
03/22/2001

BilResolution No.:
Amendment to: 8B 2414

1A. State fisosl effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

T999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennlum |
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Reventes ! $207,037 $265,382
[Expendlturos ) $267,03 $265,362
Appropriations $207,03; $265,38
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effeot: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
1898-2001 Blennium 20017-2003 Blennium 2003-2006 Blennlum
Sohool School 8chool

Countles Citles Districts Counties Cities Distriots | Counties Citles Distriots

2. Nerrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relavant to your analys/s.

This bill would remove the Benefit Cap for children whose families are participating in the Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program,

3. State fisosl effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Additional revenues would be from Federal funds,

8. Expenditwes: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detsil, when appropriate, for each
agency, Kne item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The Benefit Cap removal for TANF children would cost an additional $419,718 in Federal TANF funds.
The increased TANF payments would decrease eligibility for both the Food Stamp Program and the Low
Income Home Energy Assistance Program, Expenditure savings to these programs would totel $165,638,
all of which are Federal funds. The net increase to the Economic Assistance grant line item would be
$254,080. Incressed operating expenditures would be needed for system modification to implement the
changes called for by this bill. These expenditures would total $42,957, all of which are Federal funds.
System modification expenditures would be completed during the 2001 - 2003 biennjum.

. C. Agproprietions: Explein the appropristion smounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect




executive budget. Indlcate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations,

. on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the

The changes called for in this bill were not included in the Executive Budget, Tho appropriation for the
Department of Human Services would need to be increased by $297,037, alt of which are Federal funds.

328-3207 ate Prepared: 03/25/2001

gm: Brenda M. Weisz genoy: ~Depariment of Human Services
) Number:




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/30/2001

Blll/Resolution No.: 88 2414

Amendment {0:

1A. State fiscsl effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. |
1998-2001 Blennlum | 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennium
General Fund| Other Funds Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds

Genaral Fund

TRevenues

$352,831

$330,32

"Expendliures

$14,831

$352,831

$17,263

$330,32

$14,831

$352,831

$17.26

$330,326

Appropriations

+

1B. County, city, and school distriot fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
1899-2001 Biennium 2003-2008 Blennium
School

Sohool
Distriots Distriots

2001-2003 Biennlum
Sohoo!
Distriots

Citles Countles Cities Counties Cities

Counties

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments
relevent to your analysis.

This bill would remove the Benefit Cap for children whose families are participating in the Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program. This bill would also provide for child delivery services

under the Healthy Steps Program.

3. Stnte fiscel effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Reveiwes: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
lq.nd fund affected and any smounts included in the executive budget.

Additional revenues would be from Federal funds.

B. Bxpenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
ogency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The Benefit Cap removal for TANF children would cost an additiona! $419,718 in federal TANF funds,
The increased TANF payments would decrease eligibility for both the Food Stamp Program and the Low
Income Home Energy Assistance Program. Expenditure savings to these programs combined would be
$165,638, all of which are Federal funds. The net increase to the Economic Aseistance grant line item
would be $254,080, Increased expenditures would be needed for systein modification to implement the
changes called for by this bill, These expenditures would bo $42,957 reflected in the operating line item
using Feders! TANF funds. System modification expenditures would be completed during the 2001 - 2003
biennium. Adding child delivery services to the Healthy Steps program would have a fiscal impact of




Wy | (1

(‘ ‘ $70,625, of which $14,831 would be general funds to the Medicaid grants line item.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effeat
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included In tie
executive budgut. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

The changes called for in this bill were not inctuded in the Executive Budget, The appropriation for the
Department of Human Services would need to be increased by $367,662 of which $14,831 would be

general funds,

ame! Erendaﬁ. Woelsz ggonoy: Depariment of Human Services
one Number: 328-2307 ate Prepared: 02/06/2001




Date: 2// 7/0 /

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL ¢'ALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 2 44 ¢

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee

D Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Q: 1?&44) .
Yes | N

Motion Made By Seconded : 2

Senators

Senator Polovitz G
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson Senator Mathern 3
Senator Erbele
Senator Fischer |

| Senatora
Senator Lee, Chairperson

Total  (Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: [

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2 5//}!

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee

L D Subcommittee on
. | or
v~ D Conference Committee

{~ Legistative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken _QP_@AMMM%A_LWM@
Motion Made By Seconded '
ﬂtﬁ m By W

/

Senators ' Yes | No ' Senators Yes | No
Senator Lee, Chairperson | v"__| Senator Polovitz v
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chai.person | - Senator Mathern o
Senator Ertele v
natot Fischer <
Toal  (Yes) | No 2.
Abset _ O

Flooe Assignment __{lo, 70 i

If the vote is on sn amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 8R-23-2778
February 8, 2001 3:18 p.m. (')ml:.rl:' g Mgrtll:'om
nse HIR 0.

REPORT OF BTANDlNG COMMITTEE
88 2414: uumon Servioss Commitiee (Sen. Lee, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and
REFERRED to the Appropriations éommmu (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING), 8B 2414 was rereterred to the Approprlatlons Committee.

Page No. 1 8R-23-2778
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2414
Senate Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date February 13, 200)

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 3.6-)8,1
/ \ ] 77 v
A, L
Committee Clerk Signatdre -
L7 '
Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the hearing on SB 2414,
Senator Tim Mathern, District 11, and sponsor of the bill appeared before the committee stating
this bill is to lift the family cap and to clarify CHIPS for child services covered. With this bill

food stampa and heating assistance will be decreased. The average amount TANF grant is not
increased, o benefit cap per child is $3 per month, Basically the extra CHIP with this bill will
increase federal participation, Abortion rate (chart attached) is a factor considered for family
policy cap and in place has not decreased pregnancies, questions impact to department. If we
keep the tomily cap additional costs will occur,

Christopher Dodson, Executive Direct NDCC, (testimony attached) spoke on fiscal impact in

removing cap and including delivery coverage.
Stacey Piliiget, Executive Director NDRL, (testimony attached and chart 1999 ND abortion

statistics).
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i <Scnate Appwt’ﬁﬁ“ms Commnttee
. Bill/Resolution Nusiber SB 2414
' Hearing Date Febl‘uary 13 2001

| ’J_th_H_nggn Dn‘ectdr Public Assistant Dept. Of Human Setvices, (testimony attached). Also

mentioned a current out of state court case on ‘chtld support collectxons not passed through the

family as being unconstitutional. Also explained the TANF Grant (Benefit Cap Fact sheet

- attached),
| Smnmr_”fgnagkggn Is the funding mostly from federal funds? $14,000 general fund necessary

| to get matched funds?

J_th_Hmm $14 000 is for CHIP spending and not benefit cap.

Senator Bowman: Reduction in food stamps and hearing assistance if this bill is passed; why
would we pasé this bill if they are reduced; what out weighs this?

John Hougen: Because of eligibility for the two programs; TANF is honored income to give a
balancing effect giving more to this program.

Sg_ngjg:ﬁg_thing the TANF Program; is this the same or less than the other two programs?
John Hougen: With the TANF Program there is an increase of $93.00 per month to the family.
Senator Solberg: Where are we going with this? Child deliveries.

John Hougen: Children born to children.

. Senator Robingon: Cap benefit reduced for assistance to the children; explain this,

| John Hougen: We compare two quarters; look at births and there is no statistical differences.

Also stated this bill is not in the Governors Budget.

With no opposition the hearing was closed on SB 2414, Tape #2, Side A, meter 18.1




| vBilVRésolution’ Number SB 24;4
‘Huﬁhg Date Pe

(1 ebrwy 16 200) .Full Committee Actxon (Tape #1, Side B, Meter No. 36.5-43.7)

. Senatér Nethin’g réopened the hearing on SB2414,
’biscussion. ‘\“Sena_t"or Solberg moved a DO NOT PASS; seconded by Senator Grindberg.
. Discussion; thén call for the roll call vote: 9 yes; § no; 0 absent and not voting, Senator Sofberg

“accepted the floor assighment.




Date: oj"’/é ”&/

Roll Call Vote #:

2091 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
_ BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. _S & 2%/

v Senate  Appropriations Committee
" : D Subcommittee on

i ___ of

[:I Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken ' (; Q GF 2

?
Motion Made By é Seconded @M
Senatog”. 2 By Senator 7\~ /(%

es | No Senators Yes | No

£
P

]

Senators

» Dave Nething, Chairman v
. Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman v
Randy A. Schobinger v
Elroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
i Larry J, Robinson
3 Steven W. Totnac
b Joel C. Heitkamp -
- - L.Tony Grindberg
Russell T. Thane
_Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
= - I Bill Bowman
- John M, Andrist

Total Yes 9 No 5

Absent /)

Floor Assignment _Senator

= e
ERSsulial:

e ey

INALNANIN

VTN

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




 Module No: SR-29-3647
\ Carrier: Solberg
Insert LG:. Title: .

RN ﬁEPOﬂ‘I‘ OF STANDING COMMITTEE
wiations Commitiee (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends DO NOT
- (9 YEAS. 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) SB 2414 was placed on the
Elevanth order oh the calendar.

L

i, (8 DS, (3) CONM L Page No. 1 B BR-20-3847
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2414

'House Human Services Committee

: (] COnfercﬁce Committee

- Heating Date March 13, 2001
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
“Tape 1 X 0 to end
Tape | | ' X 0to 1105
Cothmittee Clerk Signature W P
Minutes:

Chaittan Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,

. Rep. Porter, Rep, Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeier,

Rep. Sandvig

Chairman Price: Open hgarlng on SB 2414

Senator T. Mathern: Presented Bill. (See written testimony.) Though this bill is simple 1
understand that the issues are not simple and the costs involved are not insignificant. 1ask you to

consider this public policy matter from a long term petspective and support the changes

~ suggested by the bill,

Chaitman Eﬁggz The other piece of the bill it says “covering maternity services in the CHIPS

Pfogfam” and we have other policies that do not have matemity services - has there been a

problem in this area?
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" Senator Mathem: 1 don't know of specific cases where someone has not received services, but

basically I see it as an unclear kind of message where we are paying for delivery service and then
~ not paying for prenatal care and not services beyond that, I presume some of these people
probably would be eligible for Medicaid at that point. I think anything we can move into a

~ CHIPS Program deletes a complicated factor for the family in terms of registration or application
process, and‘ also benefits our state in terms of federal match - this would be more positive under
the CHIPS Program than under the Medicaid Program.

| Chairman Price: Did you do any research on what one or two high risk babies would do to our
premium on CHIPs versus Medicaid?

Senator Mathernti: There is that potential. Those risks are there whether in the CHIPs Program or
Medicaid Program. We have an insurance program through the Medicaid Program to address
those risks.

Vice Chairman Devlin: Would you point out anywhere in state law or statute where this family
cap exists,

Senator Mathern: 1 am not aware of any place in state law where that exists. I believe that is the
language we have used in the Legislature, and that is the reason for the language in the
testimony. I have no problem with using other words to describe that. Basically, the family cap
is a simplified way of describing line 5 through 9 on page 4.

Vice Chairman Devlih: Then you wouldn'’t have any problem in the House - most of us refer to

it a8 either a cash cap or benefit cap.

Senatot Mathern: I have no problem with that,
Rep. Galvin: There really isn’t any statistics, other than the abortions have increased. There

really isn’t anything linking it to the cash cap, is there?
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Senator Mathern: There is some studies done in other states. I don’t believe there has been any

research in North Dakota. 1 suspect we don’t have the resources to do such a study.
Vice Chairman Devlin: Would you comment on Tim Lindgren of the North Dakota Life

League’s testimony on an earlier bill, he said “I do no believe that the cap has a significant

~ impact here in North Dakota. The increases in abortions you see in 1998 i believe are duc to the

opening of the second surgical abortion center in Fargo”.

Sepator Mathern: That don't just relate to just one year. It seems to be a pattern there. [f that is
the case that it specifically relates one abortion clinic. I would think that was temporary and
would reverse itself. I believe there are a lot of variables that affect the abortion rate, SB 2414 is
one of the things that we can do to make sure that our public policy in terms of helping thesc
peo;l)le,is pretty clear. Temporary assistance to families who need it. These kinds of things like
the cash cap is m;.wing us away from the main purpose of TANF.

Rep. Weisz: You just made comment that you felt that TANF’s purpose was to be a temporary
thing to get them back away from needing assistance, but isn’t that exactly what is happening if

in a sense you encourage them to have more children while they’re on this temporary assistance

~ you're making it a lot more difficult for them to actually get off the system and make it on thein

own. No one is saying we're asking them to stop having children at all, either before or after.
Senator Mathern: This isn’t a decision about assistance, but social issues such as poverty. When
there is a pregnancy in that context, the best way for them to become self-sufficient is to provide
some support. TANF provides the basic foundation so they can move ahead. Being on TANF
gets you involved in the potential of counseling services - some case management services.

Rep. Weisz: Are you implying that case management is not working in TANF? Because that is

| patt of the reason for case management, They are not subject to the cap until they are already in
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TANF. They are doing all the things and getting the assistance they need, so I thought that was
the whole point of case management. What are our case managers doing then?

Sepator Mathern: 1’m saying they can take advantage of the positive things like case
management if they aren’t worrying so much about do the kids have enough food for tomorrow.
Senator Erbele: 1 stand here in support of SB 2414, This bill was debated in committee and on
thé floor with people on both sides of the aisle taking positions. [ see this bill as being more than
just about money to needy families. I see it as giving a voice to children who have no voice. |
doubt seriously that for $90 a month increase that anyone would plan to have a child. These
children have nothing to do with the signing of the contract. We need to be sensitive to that. |
urge you to consider a DO PASS on SB 2414,

Chairmaii Price: One of the things you said “there are unplanned children in a family”. No one
is disputing that. In January 1997 when we initially debated this of the 3,145 people AFC or
TEAM before TANF, only 110 were married. So the bulk of them were not in a family or a
married situation and part of our argument was abstinence, or make some choices and do some
thinking on that. We felt that women need to make choices, this is there time, they have time to
turn their life around. Doing that is much easier when you don't have a new baby, The incentive
was to try to say “this is your chance - for the children that you have, take the best advantage that
you can”,

Senator Erbele: Those numbers I was not aware of at all. I do agree that this should be the

 message to make wise choices,

Rep. Weisz: Don'’t you feel that people have a responsibility, if they are receiving state

assistance, fot their actions, Only 6.5% of those who are subject to the benefit cap are married,
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L We are scndhig a sublimmal message if we pass this bill and eliminate the benefit cap, we're

: sgzymg that is‘okay to be unmamed and not be responsible, that it is okay to have additional

- childen

"~ Senator Erbele: That is truc, but then the children are the victims. I'm looking beyond the
" woman being pregnant, and looking out for the child. We need to look at something different in

i teims of education, and birth control, and everything else, but once the baby is conceived we

need to address the child at that point, |

" Rep. Weisz: Don’t you think we’re making older children the victims. The statistics will show
that we have cases where up to seven additional children have been born while they were on

assistance. You’re condemning children to a life of poverty in a lot of cases. We aren’t helping

| | the children that are already there. It seems to me we are making this one child the victim - what

about the other children that are already in that family?

- Senatot Erbele: Iagree with you,

. Bgn,_ﬁa]xm You made the point that probably somebody wouldn’t have another child for $25.

By the same token I can’t believe that someone would have an abortion because of the cash cap.

Senator Erbele: 1don’t know if we can figure out how the human mind works under those

~ situations. It affects everyone differently.
Chairman Price: Then adoption is always an option.

Senator Erbele: Yes it is.
Rep. Boshm: 1 signed on to this bill and I think it is a good one, We need education in our

2 schoois. We need to show a positive message to these young women and men that are having

| these children, We ate starting at the wrong end. We need to start when they are young and in
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schoql. We need to put our money in an education type of program. I support this bill and hope

you can pass it.

Chaitman Price: You talké‘d about education, That was pari of our discussion in 1997 - was that
before these wemen received benefits she obviously would have to go to an eligibility worker or

social worker. She would already have had at least one child to be eligible. That was one of the

initial discussions with the case workers - that this is one of the things they would be made aware
of. There would be no additional cash, yet there would be increases in other things like the food

stamps, and the daycare, and those types of things so that they would make the right choices up

front. We thought this would be the perfect way to get their attention, that they could get the

birth control counseling or the abstinence - whatever was appropriate for that particular person.
That was our goal. How else would you get their attention? | |

Rep. Boehm: Like I said, that is when she is having her second child already. We n'i;ed to
somehow get them even before they have their first ono. We need to get to our schools.
Chairman Price: I don’t disagree.

Rep. Kerzman: I have strong personal feelings about life. This process has produced a few
thorns, benefit caps, family caps is one of thorns in my estimation. Basically, that family caps
freeze the level of assistance for a family on TANF, Family caps are counter productive, Family
caps were not mandated in welfare reform. [ cannot support this restriction where a family might
chose abortion as an option.

Rep. Weisz: Don’t you feel that anything we dd illgt help encourage the mother not to get
pregnant in the first place would also have a positive)‘fq{t of potentially reducing abortion?

Rep, Kerzman: 1agree with that statement, but what has thi?'ctqne so far?
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‘ Rgp,_ﬂqm It does appear at least from some of the data that we are having fewer children that .

are being born under TANF.
Rep. Kerzman: [ don’t know how many children were born before the caps, but since the caps
we've had about 367 children that are affected by this.
Chairman Price: In 1997 for a lot of us it wasn’t the money. It was the responsibility of choice
to delay having anymore children until you can take care of the children you already have. You
could do the education, you could do the work, you get to the point where you got off of the -
system and then maybe became a family - got married or whatever, but to have the discussion up
. front to say these are your options. If birth control is something that you believe in then this is
your choice. But we all know that with the addition of another child to a two couple marriage or
family s diffic1lt enough, but to put it into a single mom who is already on assistance and is
struggling to make a better life for herself and her children, anything that could delay that would

be better for the children already there. How else do we get the discussion up front?

i Rep, Kerzman: | think it boils down to education, Children are born everyday to people who

g’g,?“ can't afford it. I don’t know if we can stand here and say we're going to regulate the size of a

; family. I would not be in favor of that, but I thin': it is an education process and we're probably
L lacking in that area,

< | Christopher Dodson: Executive Director, N.D, Catholic Conference. (See written testimony.)
The Conference supports SB 2414 to remove the “cap” provision from the TANF Program and

~ include delivery coverage in the Children's Health Insurance Program. The Conference opposed
the cap provision when it was enacted in 1597. The experience of the Catholic Church and

pro-life organizations, as well as New Jersey’s experience with the cap, ied us to balitve, and still

believe, that the provision encourages abortion.
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| m_ﬂmz You say thc provision encourageés abortion, and yet the statistics show the other

way. 80% of those that are affected by the benefit cap at a 40% reduction in the abortion rate
since the cap went into affect. North Dakota’s rate went up 4%, out of state went up 17%. It ‘l
appears the data that I see the benefit cap caused a reduction in the abortion rate.

Christopher Dodson: We believe it encourages abortions because anytime §ve do not provide
assistance for a woman who is facing a difficult situation it is a barrier to carrying that child to
full term. As far as North Dakota we have never indicated that we believe that the rate is directly
related. When you run through the reservation counties, which have always had a low abortion
rate anyway, we know most of the TANF recipients are reservation county. There is not that
much difference at all in the abortion rate, so I would have a hard time to say that it has
decteased because the evidence does not bear that out when you look at &wwation counties.
Rep.Weisz: 1'm merely going by data that was presented by our department that show the
decrease being 40%, and native Americans have 77.2% of the children under this benefit cap,
and the overall Notth Dakota rate only increased by 4%. We are not taking into account that we
did have another abortion provider open up with the timing was almost directly coincided when
the benefit caps went into affect. It bothers to me that we’re trying to make something out of
data that in no way supports the position that this cap is ever causing increase in abortion.
Christopher Dodson: I don’t think we have the data in this state yet. We have the data from

other states. The studies in New Jersey show the 14% rate fot those that were subject to the cap.

I'm still cutious about the numbers because they don’t match up with tae numbers that I know

~ froth the Department of Health.

Rep. Weisz: You say you feel the cap violates human dignity, but you would then say that it

eticoutages human dignity when someone has 5 or 6 children while they are on assistance, 'How.
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does that improve the human dignity of those children under the cap? They should have to take

responsibility for their actions and that there are consequences for their actions,

~ Christopher Dodson: Every child possesses dignity which cannot be taken away, but can only be

respected or violated, That child is deserving of assistance no matter what the circumstances are.

~ Rep., Weisz: How is moral to condemn the other children in that family to a life of poverty.
" Seems you are trading the dignity from one child to the dignity of the other child. How do you

mesh those two?

Christopher Dodsoti: What you end up doing in this situation is actually diminishing the respect
and dignity of all the children because now there is less assistance to go around for all of the
children in that family. The purpose is to provide assistance so they can move on with their

lives. That is why we have other programs the mother is subject too without regards for the cap

3 tq-“help her make more rational, and lifestyle change decisions, That is why the Indiana court

"decided that it is the child assistance that is being denied here,

Jack McDonald: The Arc of North Dakota. The Arc does want to support this bill, so we would
like to go on record. |

Stacey Pfliiger: Executive Director of the N.D. Right to Life Association. (See written
testimony.) The Association continues its strong opposition to the North Dakota “family cap” as
we did during the 1997 ngislative Session, We strongliy support this bill which will repeal the
provfslon. This provision places sanctions on the child, not the parent. The child born under this

provision has been denied assistance which provides for necessities such as diapets, baby bottles,

a safety car seat, and the list goes on and on,
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Rep..Galyin: The fourth paragraph in your testimony: “North Dakota believes it is somehow

immoral for a poor family to allow their child to be born.” Do you think it is moral to have

multiple births being unmarried. I think that Is the point we are trying to make.

Stacoy Pfliiger: That is an issue we don’t take up in our organization. Our focus is on the child
and that this benefit cap puts a restriction on that child’s birth,

John Hougen: Director of Public Assistance for the Department of Human Services. (See written

testimony.) Iam here to provide information on SB 2414, The department is taking a neutral

stance on this bill, (Also see attached Benefit Cap Fact Sheet.)

Chainnan Price: Your saying that the people that tend to be affected by the benefit cap also tend

to have the greatest number of children?

John Hougen: They do tend to have bigger families.
Chairman Price: Could you give us a chart based on the number of people on assistance. How

many were married? How many were unmarried, and how many additional children had been

born to the family while on assistance?

John Hougen: 77277777
-Chairman Price: So each additional child in the family regardless if child number two or child

numbér six the cash amount is the same?

J,éhﬁﬂo_mn: It is very much the same. We have dollar fluctuation, but it is right around $93

. for each child,

thmj.n_ﬂig_q But the more children you have it decreases the other benefits like the heating

. assistance, food stamps?
. o Mﬁm ‘That is correct.
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Rep. Welsz: Can you explain in your chart why the benefit caps families are getting more than

the non-beneflt caps fainilies?

John Hougen: There could be a number of reasons for this. You don't get a grant based on
family size, it has to do with income and earnings and a lot of other things. Families with beneflt
caps probably have less in the way of assets and other resources,

Rep. Weijler: Does your department have any statistics on abortion because in some of the earlier
testimony, that abortion rates have actually gone down with this program - it was said that we
actually have no data to back it up because we have no statistics. But yet, a person on that same
side of the issue said *“since North Dakota adopted the provision we have seen a rise in the

abortion numbers’?

John Hougen: The Department of Human Services doesn’t collect that data. It is the Department

of Health, I have looked at the data and what I’ve seen is a slight increase in the abortion rate

over the past two years,
Chairman Price: Mr, Hougen and Rep. Weiler, the statistics are kept in the Department of

Health, and it took our intern about three weeks to get the break down,

Chairman Price: Close hearing on SB 2414,
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Committee Clerk Signature W

Minutes;

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,

Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep, Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeier,

Rep. Sandvig,

Chairman Price: Let’s take up SB 2414,
Vice Chairman Devlin: I will move an amendment to eliminate Section 2.

Rep. Porter: Second.
10YES 4NO 0 ABSENT

Rep. Cleary: Delivery services are already being taken care for people?
Chairman Price: The delivery room itself is not covered under CHIPs. When we first talked

about it, there was discussion that the CHIP’s Mom and the child would be a new contract and

would be a Medicaid thing.

- Rep. Weisz: I understood that if the family was already under CHIPs the delivery was covered,
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Chairman Price: The baby goes on right away, so the baby in the nursery is covered,

Rep. Niemejer: I have amendments I would like to offer. 1 would move this amendment.

Chairman Price: We have a motion,

Rep. Cleary: Second.
Rep. Niemeier: This Is basically the same amendment I offered on the House TANF bill, so |

wznt us to look at it again. The reasons for it remain the same. The states can provide access to
secondary education to women on TANF and other lower income women. In fact the regulations
encourage that we do this. Advanced education offers the best path off of welfare into
self-sufficiency. I talked with the department, and they have assured me that there is sufficient
TANF dollars to fund this.
Chairman Price: Do you remember the fiscal note on the original bill?

. Rep. Niemeier: 1don't.
Rep. Porter: 1 have a concern of how this is worded thinking that an individual is on TANF and
under this proposal would start working towards a four year degree and half way through that, all

of the funds would stop. What would you have?

Rep. Niemeier: The intent of this is that it would include two year programs,

A Rep. Porter: Iunderstand that, My problem is that it also includes four year programs that all of

a sudden two years into it the money stops and now the individual has no TANF benefits, no

money, and no education.

Rep. Klein: Why wouldn’t they have any TANF benefits? They would still have the benefits,

they just wouldn’t have it for going to school.
Cheirman Price: They could qualify for the TANF if we say it is a work activity. At the end of

the 24 months if they needed to continue to go to school, that would not be a work activity.




‘Pop3

L
X
B
k
A
.
|
4
b
X
4
:
4
;
d

House Human Services Committeo
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2414A
Hearing Date March 20, 2001

Rep. Niemeier: 1 proposed this based on the fact that our compliance figures are good, and that
the numbers of recipients who may want to take advantage of this would it in there all right and
it wouldn't really jeopardize our compliance figures that much.

Rep. Cleary: I was wondering that in two years this could be revisited again, If that is a problem
then, add another two years. You will know how it works by then,

Rep. Weisz: Currently we don’t have a problem with our compliance figures, but that could
change in the future, Nothing prohibits them from going out and getting a full secondary
education, merely they are required to have a 20 hour work requirement,

Rep. Tieman: A question in regards to the education and the 20 hours, If they work the 20
hours, then they can go and have that cducation?

Chairman Price: There is nothing stopping them from doing that right now.,

Rep. Tieman: Would this amendment jeopardize that in any way?

Chairman Price: It would just mean they wouldn’t have to work the 20 hours.

Rep. Cleary; Ithink it is a significant burden for a single parent to have to work 20 hours and

then go to school too.

ghgjm]m_g_q: The clerk will call the roll on passage of the amendment. § YES 9 NO.

Yice Chairman Devlin: I move a DO NOT PASS on SB 2414,

Rep. Dosch: Second.
Rep. Niemeier: 1 would resist that because I see the Senate bill the way it is now with the benefit

cap language struck is the way to go, and that would help the department in their problem in

adjusﬁng the child support assignments, it would clear up that situation. There are 106 children

| thét ‘ar‘e"being affected by the benefit cap. There has been a total of 367 in the past four years that
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haven't recelved thelr benefits because of that, It hasn't led to any decrease which was some of
the original rational.

Rep. Metcalf: 1 feel it is important to get to our children as much as we can support in the
financial area. Maybe $50 a month doesn’t mean much to us around this table, but somebody
that is out there trying to make ends meet. Are we going to hold a limited amount of support t6
that family because there is another child to support. 1am going to resist this DO NOT PASS.
Rep. Dosch: I think this has been made into an abortion issue and it really isn’t, The numbers
have indicated that we cannot justify one way or the other that abortions have gone up or down
because of the family cap. | believe that voting to eliminate these caps we are sending the
message out there that you can go ahcad an do whatover you want to do and there is no
consequences for your actions, I strongly disagree. They have no worries because the state will
be there to take care of them, [ think we are sending the wrong message out, [ think if we really
care about changing the trend that we have to start saying no. For those reasons I cannot support
the bill.

Rep. Galvin: I would like to emphasize that there isn’t anybody more antiabortion than I am,
My reasons for voting for this amendment have not changed. I haven’t changed by mind that this
practice of paying for what I consider an immoral life style has not changed.

Rep. Sandvig: The amount of money that someone gets if they are on TANF is small. [ feel like
we’re going to be punishing the child.

Chairman Price: By not getting the TANF benefits there food stamps and child care amount go

up.

Rep. Metcalf: I really don’t feel that this bill has any affect on the abortion rate. All I am

concerned about is what the children are going to receive.
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Bep, Cleary: I think abortions are wrong, but I have a really hard time with saying have your
baby, wo don’t care after that as long as you don’t have an abortion,
Rep. Devlin: I think you could argue that you're not doing little children any favors by

encouraging that little children should be brought into the world under those circumstances.

Rep. Sandvig: Food stamps may go up, but will not buy them diapers.
Chairman Price: The clerk will call the roll on a DO NOT PASS as amended.
10YES 4NO 0 ABSENT

CARRIED BY REP. WEISZ
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Testimony before the SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Regarding SENATE BILL 2414
February 7, 2001 10:15 a.m,

Chairman Lee, members of the committee, I am Stacey Pfliiger, Executive
Director of the North Dakota Right to Life Association. I am here today in support of SB
2414 relating to temporary assistance for needy families benefits.

The North Dakota Right to Life Association continues its strong opposition to the
North Dakota “family cap” as we did during the 1997 Legislative Scssion. We strongly
support this bill which will in effect repeal the “family cap”.

There has been a lot of discussion throughout the country regarding the “family
cap”. Nationally, both pro-life and pro-choice groups have joined together in opposing
the provision because both groups feel ultimately that women will have no choice but to
abort their babies. Children’s advocacy groups have claimed that it is not compassionate
towards women and children, Fiscal conservatives claim that a cash benefit is an
economic incentive for AFDC women to have children. The very idea that a woman
would have a child for the sole purpose of receiving an added cash benefit is irrational.

Our position has always been that the “family cap” provision did one thing:
Denied assistance for clothing and non-food essentials to a child whose birth occurred

| whik the family was receiving assistance. The message: North Dakota believes it is
somehow immoral for a poor family o allow their child to be born?

- umawmmm PO BouSSl » Bismarck, Nocth Dakota 38502 o ('701)258-38!1~Fu(70|)224-l963 * 1.800-247-0343
\ ‘ B-madl: ndrl @btigase.com




When New Jersey adopted a “family cap”; pre-bom children paid for it with their
lives. Since North Dakota adopted a “family cap”, we have seen 2 rise in the abortion

numbers and I believe that our children have too paid for it with their lives.

" The “family cap” is not only leading to an increase of financially pressured

abortions in North Dakota, but it is also advocating a change in attitude toward needy

chﬂdrcn. “Family caps” makes third class citizens out of babies that had no say in how

they were conceived or when they were born.

| It is the tenet of our organization that no just society can declare that some human

| beings do not deserve the protection of the law because of their race, degree of
dependency on others, sex, or age. This is why we reject abortion as a legitimate solution
to societal or financial problems. The “family cap” has clearly signaled a departure from
the pro-life, pro-child, pro-family ethic North Dakotans take such pride in. “Family
caps” makes the statement that not all babies are born equal because of when they were
born and to whom they were born.

The “family cap” places sanctions on the child, not the parent. The child born
under the “family cap” has been denied the only assistance currently available which
provides for necessities such as diapers, baby bottles, a safety car seat, and the list goes
on and on. We need to ask: What is it that this child has done that we should declare him
or her Jess needful or deserving of clothing and other essentials than any earlier born
siblings? |

I strongly urge this committee to give SB 2414 a do pass recommendation.

At this time 1 would be available for any questions you may have.




" 1999 NORTH DAKOTA ABORTION STATISTICS

‘Total Induced Abortions in North Abortions Per Year*:
Dakota: ' : 1979 483
1,345 1980 833
1981 2,554
1982 3,076
1983 3,028
1984 2,872
1985 2,826

1986 2,664
1987 2,562
1988 2,221
1989 1,701
1990 1,723
1991 1,602
1992 1,493

‘ ’ o . 1993 1,406
Woman's Education: 1994 1,301

g::g:sl ;g-lzl 1995 1,334

1996 1,291
1 -:nyrs college 1997 510
unknown _ 1908 1342
1999 1,345

Previous Abortions:

Age of Woman:
llJ;dl(g 15 *Reporting was not required before 1979
gg%g Woman's Place of Residence:
20.34 North Dakota 883
Minnesota KYA|

35-39
. South Dakota 8]
40 and over lowa 3 or Less

unknown Wisconsin 3 or Less
Manitob Jorle

Mavital Status: Olfi':: o 3 g: Lc::

Married Peansylvania 3 or Less

Notl Marricd Utah 3 or Less

Unknown Unknown 3or Less
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Reported Complications: Living Children of Aborted Women:
None No Children 638
Infection One Child 318
Retained Products Two Children 255
Hemorrhage Three Children 93
Other | Four Children 28

Five Childron 8
Six Children | 2
Eight Childron I
Unknown 2




Abonions by Age of Preborn.

1-4 weeks

- 5-8 weeks

9-12'weeks

13 wecks

14 weeks

15 weeks

16 weeks

17 weceks

Unknown

By Race of Mother:
- Other
White
" Black
-Native American
Unknown

Abortions Reported by the Fargo

Women's Health Organization:
706

Abortions Reported by the Red River
Valley Women's Clinic:

639

* These statistics were reccived from the North
Dakota Department of Health,

NOTE: These statistics have usually been
available in the late spring. NDRL had
“to request these statistics on numerous

~ occaslons this year, finally recelving them

 in September. NDRL has now been
informed that this information will not be
~ avallable in future years until late July
~oor possibly even August.

Adams
Bames
Benson
Boltincau
Burlcigh
Cass
Cavalier
Dickey
Divide
Eddy

Fosler

Grand Forks

Griggs
Lamoure
Logan
McHenry
McKenzie
McLean
Mereer
Morton
Mountrail
Nelson
Oliver
Pembina
Pierce
Ramscy
Ransom
Renville
Richland
Rolette
Sargent
Stoux
Stark
Stecle
Stutsman
Towner
Traill
Walsh
Ward
Williams

By North Dakota County of Residence:
Out of State

462

3 or Less
9

4

7

118

278

3 or Less
5

3 or Less
3 or Less
7

137

3 or Less
3 or Less
3 or Less
3 orLess
4

7

5

30

8

3 or Less
3 or Less
6

3 or Less
16

6

3 or Less
21

12

4

6

17

3 or Less
37

3 or Less
4

13

84

i6




To: Senate Human Services Committee
‘From:  Christopher Dodson, Executive Director

Subject: Senate Bill 2414

Date: February 7, 2001

The North Dakota Catholic Conference supports Senate Bill 2414 to remove the
family cap provision from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families program
and include delivery coverage in the Childrens Health Insurance program.

The North Dakota Catholic Conference opposed the family cap provision when it
e Dot was enacted in 1997. The experience of the Catholic Church and pro-life
o e Dlocese of organizations, as well as New Jersey’s experience with the family cap, led us to

Christopher T. Dodson believe, and still believe, that the provision encourages abortion.
Executive Director and
General Counsel

There is, however, a more fundamental reason why we oppose the family cap. By
discriminating against a child solely because of the circumstances of his or her
conception, it violates the child’s dignity and the common good. In a just and
caring society we rcach out a helping hand to those in need without regard for
where they live, their race, who their parents are, or what their parents did.

Family caps, however, punish the child for something his or her parents did,
helping to perpetuate the poverty to which that child was born,

We recognize that proponents of the family cap often had a good intention, namely
to reduce out-of-wedlock pregnancy. However, it is never justifiable to use a
means that violates human dignity to achieve a desired good. Moreover, there is
no evidence that family caps in North Dakota have reduced the rate of out-of-
wedlock pregnancy. Certainly, if we want to encourage positive, self-respecting
behavior by parents, we can find better ways to do it than penalizing the child.

It is for similar reasons that we support including coverage for delivery in the
childrens health insurance program. If we are to build a culture of life so that no
child is left behind and every child welcomed, our state programs must reflect it.
A childrens health insurance program that covers most every type of procedure but
not delivery places barriers to carrying the child to full term. In addition, it sends a
message that the state thinks that giving birth, rather than being a blessed event that

| should be praised, is something that should be discouraged.
‘ Bmdmgég:siw 2
| ND§

(701) 223:2819
1-888-419.1237
BAX # (701) 223-6078

We urge a Do Pass on Senate Bill 2414,




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
REGARDING
HOUSE BILL NO. 1108
January 18, 2001

Chairman Price, members of the House Human Services Committee, my name
is Blaine L. Nordwall. | am director of Economic Assistance Policy for the
Departmont of Human Services.

House Bill 1108 reflects several modest changes in the statute under which
the department administers the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
program in North Dakota. We also are requesting this Committee consider
two amendments to this bill to corect a word choice and to avoid potential
conflict with House BIll 1037, which this Committee heard on Wednesday,
January 10. | will mention and describe these draft amendments when

discussing the parts of the bill they relate to.
A short history of North Dakota welfare reform is appropriate here.

in 1998, following extensive interim study, the Legislature directed the
Department of Human Services to undertake a welfare reform demonstration
project calied "Training, Education, Employment, and Management” (TEEM).
This demonstration project was to combine benefits under the Ald to Families
with Dependent Chliidren, Fuel Assistance (Low Income Home Energy
Assistance, or LIHEAP), and Food Stamp programe into a single cash
payment. The program was to be administered through an electronic data
system, referred to as the TEEM system, that would determine eligibility based
on program rules, provide an electronically enhanced interactive assessment
of each family, and afford appropriate referrals based upon those




assessments. The department secured necessary waivers and implemented
the demonstration project.

North Dakota's TEEM demonstration project was barely under way when
federal welfare reform came along. The Personal Responsibility and Work
Opportunity Reconcillation Act of 1996 (PRWORA) became law August 22,
1998. Under federal welfare reform, each state would receive a block grant to
administer a Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program to
replace the AFDC program. States would be required to convert to the TANF
program no later than July 1, 1997.

North Dakota could not long continue its demonstration project. Tlie federal
agency responsible for administering the Food Stamp Program was adamantly
opposed to any extension or enlargement of the Food Stamp Program's
participation in TEEM. Federal Food Stamp officlals identified TEEM as a Food
Stamp *cash-out® program under which recipients receive cash instead of

benefits redesmable only for groceries. Federal officials had collected ample
evidence to demonstrate that families able to cash out food stamps spend less
on groceries than families who did not have that option. North Dakota was
required to remove the Food Stamp benefit from TEEM. effective in May 1998.

in response to these circumstances, the 1897 Legisiative Assembly provided
extensive instructions as to the requirements for the Temporary Assistance
for Needy Families program, but also left the TEEM demonstration project on
the books. On July 1, 1997, when North Dakota wae required to implement
TANF, the department terminated the demonstration project.

With this change, both staff and clients have become accustomed to referring
to the program ae the TANF program. The use of the term "TEEM™ lives on
only as the name of the interactive electronic eligibility system. Even that use




must soon change. The system is currently undergoing revision so that it can
also be used to administer Medicaid benefits to families and chiidren. The
department's long-term plans call for using that system to administer all
Medicaid, TANF, Child Care, and Food Stamp benefits. We anticipate
changing the name of the system to "Vision."

This history is relevant to the several portions of this bill that remove

reference to the "Training, Education, Employment, and Management”
program, and also that remove reference to the demonstration project.

Section 1 of the bill amends subsection 2 of section 50-01.2-00.1 to replace
reference to Training, Education, Employment, and Management with
reference to Temporary Assistance for Needy Familles.

Sections 2 and 3 of the bill are present because North Dakota law does not
currently comply with the assignment requirements of federal law. 42U.8.C. §
808(a)3) requires all family members who receive TANF cash assistance to
assign rights of support. The existing state law requires assignment of child

support, but not spousal support.

In preparing a draft to make the necessary changes, we noied that both
sections 80-09-08 and 50-09-08.1 used essentially identical language to require
annppllcaﬂonforaslmmomdmmwawppoﬂm.wlmwm-
08 applying generally, and 50-08-08.1 applying in foster care cases. To try and
make the statutes more understandable, the amendments in Section 2 of the
bill would cause section 80-09-08 to be a general section relating to
applications for assistance. Section 3 would amend section §0-09-08.1 so that
nn.mmmnmmdmmmmuur
family member and any child in foster care, The only substantive change is to
mummm«dlwm.mmmmwm.




Section 4 of the bill amends subsection 1 of section 50-09-29. This subsection
containg the state statutory requirements for administration of the TANF
program. Section 4 is alez i section to which all draft amendments to this

bill pertain.

Page 3, lines 4 and 8 of the bill, would remove a reference to *Training,
Education, Employment, and Management.”

Page 3, lines 12 and 13, proposes an exemption for victime of domestic
violence. Our first draft amendment, Attachment A, would remove that
language. This Committee has before it House Bill 1037, which deals more
comprehensively with the TANF program's response to domestic violence.
The action taken on House Bill 1037 will guide the department's policy in this
matter, so we belleve the domestic violence language may be appropriately
deleted from this bill.

Page 3, lines 26 through 28, would remo\:> existing language in subdivision g,
which required the department to seek approval of federal officials to use a
*simplified Food Stamp program” to provide food stamp benefits to eligible
TANF households. Federal requirements Iimposed with respect to the
*simplified Food Stamp program” made its implementation anything but
simple. As a resuit, the only state in the nation that was able to use that
provision to any real purpose was Arkansas. The lssue became moot when
federal policy changed to allow more TANF program beneficiaries to become

automatically eligible for Food Stampe.

Page 4, lines 11 through 13, would remove language that requires North
Dakota to impose a shorter lifetime limit than 60 months if a TANF applicant
came to North Dakota from a state that imposed a shorter lifetime limit. The
United States Supreme Court declared a similar California law unconstitutional
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umlmmmodomwmdfmnsmbsm. We have been
advised by the North Dekota Attorney General that this law would not

withstand a similar chalienge. We have never actually had occasion to apply
this law.

" Page 4, 'ines 20 through 22, wouid replace a reference to “Training, Education,

Employment, and Management” with "Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families,” and would remove reference to a required effective date aiready

past.

Page 4, lines 26 through 28, would change the details of the instruction for
determining unempioyment rates in Indian country. The unemployment data
provided by Job Service North Dakota does not, and as a practical matter
cannot, be associated only with Indian ressrvation lands, particularly i~
Rolette County, where a checkerboard of trust lands exists. These changes

would provide for county-by-county employment data.

Page 8, lines 4 and 8, would remove language that allows us to approve, as
work activities, only those activities that count in calculating federal work

participation rates.

The current law was written at a time when the legisiature foresaw great
difficuity in meeting federally imposed work participation rates of 30% of the
aduit caseload In 1998, to 50% of the adult caseload In 2002, However, the
federal work participation rate requirements allowed credit for caseload
reduction. Because of substantial caszeload reduction, North Dakota's "real”
work participation rate requirement for federal fiscal year 2001 s

approximately one peroent.
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The consequence of allowing oniy limited work activities has not been to
assure compliance with federal work participation rate requirements. Rather,
it has been to limit the types of activities in which hard-to-serve TANF
participants may engage. By removing this rarrow limit, we would be able to
treat, as a work activity, virtually any activity that constructively moves a
person in the direction of work preparedness. Exampies might include

- participation In mental health services for a depressed individual, participation
in services provided by a domestic violence organization for a victim of
t domestic violence, language activities for refugess, GED studies for
. individuals sbove age 20, or drug and alcohol treatment.

* Page 5, lines 6, 8, and 18, would remove the requirement at sanctions for
non-cooperation be "progressive.” Progressive sanctions invoive starting
? with 8 waming, continuing through reduciion of the grant to eliminate the non-
cooperating adults’ portion, and eventuaily providing no grant at all. We have
- two reasons to be concemvd about progressive sanctions. First, some TANF
3 . housshold members are immediately adamant In thelr refusal to cooperate. In
such cases, there Is no good reason not to immediately impose the sanction

of termination of assistance. Secondly, we are discovering that a large
number of sanctioned participants actually don't know or understand what
conduct Is recuired of them for cooperation. This is the case in spite of our
provision of carefully worded explanations of the reason for each sanction,
We believe that some of these individuals are not really capable of
understanding the written notices and others are essentially incapable of
undertaking the tasks asked of them. We hope, through pilot projects that rely
upon local knowledge and local efforts, to secure househoid participation and
cooperation not through the use of sanctions, but through more constructive
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' Page 5, lines 20 and 21, would repiace "Training, Education, Employment, and
Management™ with “"Temporary Assistance for Needy Families,” and would
remove a reference to an effective date already past.

Page §, lines 23 through 28. This change would remove language that
requires the department to seek the approval of the Secretary of Heaith and
Human Services to develop and use a single application form. The Secretary
of Health and Human Services does not have autporlty to provide such an
approval with respect to the TANF program. And, in her duties with respect to
the Medicald program, the Secretary pressures atates to develop separate and
specialized application forms for different Medicald groups. Because we are
confident the Secretary can never approve such a request, we recommend
deletion of the requirement.

Page &, line 26, removes a reference to an effective date already past. The
Committee may also want to consider an amendment that would actually
deiste all of the subdivision found at page 8, lines 28 through 30, because of
an Indiana federal court Jdecision.

This subdivision provides that the TANF assistance amount would not
ordinarily increse.,; when a child is born to a reciplent who was recelving cash
assistance when she became pregnant. This is referred to as a "benefit cap.”
As the despartment indicated to the 1997 legisiature, we implemented this
requirement by treating benefit cap cases exactly as all other TANF cases,
except the sssistance amount would not increase upon the child's birth. One
thing that meant was the automatic assignment of any child support that the
chiid might receive. Indiana did the same thing, and the federal court
determined that the required assignment of child support amounted to a
taking of private property for public purposes without just compensation, all in
violation of the United States Constitution. This provision has been in effect
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since July 1, 1998, and has since affected 267 individuals. We have collected
and retained $6,959 in assigned child support between July 1, 1998 and
December 31, 2000. Only 59 of the 267 benefit cap children have established
child support orders, and only 25 of those cases show any collections.
Howsver, one of those cases illustrates the problem. We collected $680 in
child support over six months, retained it all, and provided no additional TANF

benefits to the family.

We have caiculated the cost to change the TEEM system to eliminate the
assighment. We have also caiculated the cost to change the TEEM system to
oliminate the benefit cap requirement. Elimination of the benefit cap
requirement is substantially less. Our cost estimates for system revisions to
remove the assignment are $99,687. System revision costs to remove the
benefit cap are only $42,987. Of course, if North Dakota makes neither change
and is some day subject to a court order similar to that imposed on the
Indiana program, we would likely be faced with the cost of system revisions
and also the cost of retroactively restoring the assigned and collected child
support, and likely substantial litigation costs. I this Commiittee wishes to
use Houss Bill 1108 as a meanavof addressing this concern, some additicrial
amendments to Section 3 < the bill would be necessary to remove the
assignment, or to Secticn 4 of the bill to remove the benefit cap.

Page 6, linee 14 through 16, specifically are intended to authorize
demonstration projects such that TANF benefits and services might be
different in one part of the state than another. The provision of services and
benefits urxder TANF is not required by federal law to be uniform throughout a
state. For Instance, a planned pilot to provide Job Opportunities and Basic
Skills (JOBS) program services to unemployed non-custodial parents who
have not paid required child support is reasonable. Providing those services
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statewide without first leaming about the difficuities ¢ advantages is not

On page &, line 18, the word "identified” should be "identical.” The request is
for authority to provide benefits and services that are not jdentical throughout
the state. Attachment B is a draft amendment to change “identified” to

“identical.”

Section § of the bill would repeal sections 50-06-01.8, which originally
authorized the TEEM demonstration project, and 50-09-28, which described
the transition from AFDC to TANF. Coples of those sections are attached as

Attachments C and D.
M} try to answer any questions the Committee may have.
Presented by:

Blaine L. Nordwall
Director, Economic Assistance Policy
ND Department of Human Services
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ATTACHMENT A

Prepared by the North Dakota
Department of Human Services
1/11/01

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1108

Page 3, line 12, remove “domestic violence perpetrated against a”
3 Page 3, line 13, remove “parent.”

fj‘f Renumber accordingly




ATTACHMENT 8

Prepared by the North Dakota
Department of Human S:rvlogs
{10/01

- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1108

 Page 6, line 15, replace “identitied” with “identical”

Renumber accordingly

I
i3l




ATTACHMENT C

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN 8ERVICES 50-06-01.8

850-08-01.8. Department to seek waiver (0 establish training,
education, em t, and management program — Waiver may
be termina - Program characteristios — Cooperation with
governmental bodies ~ Interim rulemaking.

1. The department of human services shall seek, from appropriate
federal officials, authorization to establish a demonstration praject
to combine the benefits provided under the state’s aid to families
with dependent children, temporary assistance for needy families,
fuel assistance, and food stamp programs, pursuant to title IV-A of
the Social Security Act, as enacted before August 22, 1996 [42 U.8.C,
601 ot seq.), title IV-A of the Social Security Act, as enacted August
22, 1986 (42 US.C, 601 et seq), the low-income home energy
assistance program (42 U.8.C, 8621-8629), and the Food Stamp Act
{7 UlS'OO 2011'202711
Subject to the approval of the legislative council, the department of
human services may terminate any waiver secured under subsection
1, or the demonstration rroject described in subsection 1, if neces-
sary or desirable for the statewide implementation of the training,
education, employment, and management program, or otherwise.

. The training, education, employment, and management program
established under this section must provide for uniform and consis-
tent treatment of income and assets in determining eligibility;
provide for the creation of a uniform method of budgeting and
computing benefits, a consistent certification period for the receipt of
benefits, and uniform reporting requirements; provide for necessary
child care to allow a participant to meet educational and employ-
ment goals; and provide for universal employment and training to
assist individuals in becoming self-sufficient. The training, educa-
tion, employment, and management program may be administered
notwithstanding the requirements of section 50-01,2-03, subsections
17 and 19 of section 50-06-05.1, chapter 50-09, and section 50-11.1-
11.1, relating to the administration of the temporary assistance for
peedy families, fuel assistance, and food stamp programs. The
training, education, employment, and mansagement program may
require any participant to cooperate with child support enforcement
offorts.

. The department of economic development and finance, job service
North Dakota, county social service boards, and any other state
agency determined appropriate shall cooperate with the department
tv snsurs the success of the program. Local government agencies are
sucouraged to cooparate with the department.

. Rules adopted to implement the demonstration project may be
adopted as interim final rules without a finding that emergency
rulemaking is necessary, and the interim final rules may take effect
on a date no earlier than the date of filing with the legislative council
of the netice of propesed adoption of a rule required by subsection 4
of saction 28-33-02.

Sowres: S.1. 1908, «h. 488, § 1; 1007, sostion 00 of chapter 35, B.L. 1900 became
‘QM.‘-“”&I& offastive August 1, 1000.

smendment of this ssstien




ATTACHMENT D

50-00-98. Transition to training, education, employment, and
management program. In counties in which a demonstration project
established under section 50-08-01.8 is operating, the state agency shall
supervise and direct county administration of temporary assistance to
needy families, in the form of the training, education, employment, and
management program. In all other counties, the state agency shall super-
vise and direct county administration of temporary assistance to needy
families, substantially in the form of the aid to families with dependent
children program established under 42 U.S.C. 601 et seq., as amended
before August 22, 1996 (48 Stat. 627 et seq.], provided that the requirements
of 43 U.8,C. 601 et seq., as amended by section 103 of Pub. L. 104-193, 110
Stat. 2112 et seq., as amended, are met. Beginning January 1, 1998, the
state agency shall convert temporary assistance to needy families cases,
previously administered substantially in the form of aid to families with
dependent children cases, to administration in the form of the training,
education, employment, and management program. After July 1, 1988, or as
soon thereafter as may be feasible, the state agency shall supervise and
direct county administration of all temporary assistance to needy families in
the form of the truining, education, employment, and management program.

Seuren 8.L. 1007, ch. 404, § 73.
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
REGARDING SENATE BILL NO. 2414
FEBRUARY 13, 2001

Chalrman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committes,
for the record, my name is John Hougen, Director of Public Assistance for
the Department of Human Services. | am here to provide information on
Senate Bill 2414, The cost it would take to implement this bill is not in the
Governor's Budget and | will explain the assoclated costs.

The benefit cap was put into law during the 1997 legislative session and
implemented on July 1, 1998. For any TANF recipient who conceives a
child during a month she received a TANF grant, the grant would not be

increased when that chiid Iis born.

Since implementation there have been 367 children born who have been
affected by the benefit cap. For purposes of the fiscal note, the last six
months were reviewed and the average number of benefit cap children was
188 per month. The average amount a TANF grant is not increased for a
benefit cap child is $93 per month. If this bill is enacted the average grant
for TANF would increase by this amount. Food Stamp benefits to families
would decrease by an average of $28 a month becauss the TANF grant is
counted 0 determine the Food Stamp benefit. There would be
approximately 78 families that would have an average decrease in the
amount of Low Energy Hesting Assistance of $240 a year. Tribal
mnmmmhu&nmhmmm.uhmm
108 benefit cap chiidren on reservations would not have a fiscal impact on

the state program,




The TANF eligibliity system would also have to be changed to remove the
benefit cap rules. This cost would be $42,957.

While | am not testifying on the CHIP portion of this bill, there is a cost of
$70,625 in the fiscal note for the change In coverage.

The total fiscal note when all these factors are considered is $320,326.

Based on questions from the Senate Hurﬁan Service Committes, a Benefit
Cap Fact Sheet has been included as Attachment A.

This ends my formal testimony and | am available to answag questions.

Presented by:

\
John Hougen ,(‘7 %
Director, Public Assistance XBC
ND Department of Human Services @\
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Tot Senate Appropriations Commitiee
From:  Christopher Dodson, Exccutive Director
Subjects Senate Bill 2414

Date: February 13, 2001

The North Dakota Catholic Conference supports Scnale Bill 2414 10 remove the
family cap provision from the Temporary Assistance (or Needy Families program
and include delivery coverage in the Childrens Health [nsurance program. The
North Dakota Catholic Conference opposed the family cap provision when it was
enacted in 1997, The experience of the Catholic Church and pro-life
organizations, as well as New Jerscy's experience with the family cap, led us to
believe, and still believe, that the provision encourages abortion,

There is, however, a more fundamental reason why we oppose the family cap. By
discriminating against a child solcly because of the circumstances of his or her
conception, it violates the child’s dignity and the common good. In a just and
caring society we reach out a helping hand to those in need without regard for
where they live, their race, who their parents arc, or what their parents did.

Family caps, however, punish the child for something his or her parents did,
helping to perpetuate the poverty to which that child was born.

We recognize that proponents of the family cap often had a good intention, namely
to reduce nit-of-wedlock pregnancy. However, it is never justifiable to usc a
means that violates human dignity to achicve a desired good. Moreover, there is
no evidence that family caps in North Dakota have reduced the rate of out-of-
wedlock pregnancy. Indeed, the Department’s numbers indicate that the number
of out-of-wedlock births to women on assistance has not declined since the family
cap was implemented. Certainly, if we wanl to encourage positive, self-respecting
behavior by parents, we can find better ways to do it than penalizing the child.

It is for similar reasons that we support including coverage for delivery in the
childrens health insurance program. If we are to build a culture of life so that no
child is left behind and every child welcomed. our state programs musi reflect it.
A childrens health insurance program that covers most every type of procedure,
but not delivery, places barriers to carrying the child to full term. In addition, it
sends @ message that the state thinks that giving binth, rather than being a blessed
event that should be praised, is something that should be discouraged.

We urge 4 Do Pass on Senate Bill 2414,




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
REGARDING SENATE BILL NO. 2414
MARCH 13, 2001

Chalrman Price and members of the House Human Services Committes, for
the record, my name is John Hougen, Director of Public Assistance for the
Departiment of Human Services. | am here to provide information on
Senate Bill 2414, The Department is taking a neutral stance on this blil.

The benefit cap was put into law during the 1997 legisiative session and
implemented on July 1, 1998. For any TANF recipient who conceived a
child during a month she received a TANF grant, the grant wouid not be

increased.

Since implementation there have been 367 children born who have been
affected by the benefit cap. For purposes of the fiscal note attached to this
bill, the last six months ‘were reviewed and the average number of benefit
cap children was 186 per month. The average amount a TANF grant is not
increased for a benefit cap child is $93 per month. If this bill is enacted the
average grant for TANF benefit cap cases would increase by this amount.
Food Stamp benefits to families wouid decrease by an average of $28 a
month because the TANF grant is counted to determine the Food Stamp
benefit. There would be approximately 78 families that would have an
average decrease in the amount of Low Energy Heating Assistance of $248
ayear. Tribal governmenis have separate heating assietance programs, so
the remaining 108 benefit cap children on reservations would not have a

fiscal impact on the state program.

The TANF oligibllity systom would also have to be changed to remove the
benefit cap rules. This cost would be $42,957.




.....

A CHIP portion of this bil would pay for child delivery costs for minor
chiidren In CHIPS households. A cost of $70,623 is in the fiscal note for

this change in coverage.

The total fiscal note when all these factore are considered is $320,326.

Based on questions from the Senate Human Service Committee, a Benefit
Cap Fact Sheet has been included as Attachment A,

This ends my formal testimony and | am available to answer questions.

Presented by:

John Hougen
Director, Public Assistance
ND Department of Human Services




ATTACHMENT A

BENEFIT CAP FACT SHEET
(All data based on first three quarters of federal fiscal year 2000)

Average size of TANF household

Average size of Benefit Cap household

_ Percoatage of families with more than One Benefit Cap child

2.71
.02
8.70

Families
affacted by
benefit cap

3-person family

4-person family

S-person family

6-person family
or more

130

3 T

76 (28%)

18 (14%)

17 (13%)

Average
monthly
cageload

2,337

691 (24%)**

383 (13%)

173 (6%)

127 (4%)

** Percentage based on proportion of total caseload

* Percentage based on proportion of Benefit Cap families

Average
monthly cash
benefit for all
non benefit cap
families

3-person family

4-person family

S-person family

6-person family
or more

"$342

Average
monthly cash
benefit for
benefit cap
families

5416

Increase if
benofit cap
child put back

in grant

Distribution of 180 Benefit Cap families in December, 2000

Benson 11 (6%)

Burleigh 14 (8%)

Cass 8 (4%)
McLean 3 (2%)

Dickey ! (1%)
Morton 5 (3%)

McKenzie 4 (2%)
Ramsey 1 (1%)
Stutsman 2 (1%)

Grand Forks 10 (6%)
* Mountrail 7 (4%)
Stark 1 (1%)

Sioux 8 (4%)

Rolette 89 (49%)
Williams 2(1%)

Ward 14 (8%)
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Testimony before the HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Regarding SENATE BILL 2414
March 13, 2001 8:30 a.m,

Chairman Price, members of the committee, I am Stacey Pfliiger, Executive
Director of the North Dakota Right to Life Association. I am here today in support of SB
2414 relating to temporary assistance for needy families benefits.

The North Dakota Right to Life Association continues its strong opposition to the
North Dakota “family cap”' as we did during the 1997 Legislative Session. We strongly
support this bill which will repeal the provision.

There has been a lot of discussion throughout the country regarding this issue,
Nationally, both pro-life and pro-choice groups have joined together in opposing the
provision because both groups feel ultimately that women will have no choice but to
abort their babies. Children’s advocacy groups have claimed that it is not compassionate
towards women and children. Fiscal conservatives claim that a cash benefit is an
economic incentive for AFDC women to have children, but the very idea that a woman
would conceive a child for the sole purpose of receiving an added cash benefit is
irrationel.

Our position has always been that this provision did one thing: Denied assistance
for clothing and non-food essentials to & child whose conception occurred while the
family was receiving assistance. The message: North Liakota believes it is somehow
immoral for a poor family to allow their child to be bom.

When New Jersey adopted this provision, pre-born children paid for it with their
lives. Since North Dakota adopted the provision we have seen a rise in the abortion
numbers. We believe that our children have too paid for it with their lives. This
mddm'mymuﬂnwtbmmﬁrﬂnrmmabaﬁminthDakota, but we

nozs vVuhln;umSt.bumno . PO Box 551 * Bismarck, North Dakots $8502 ¢ (701) 258-3811 « Fax (701) 224-1963 ¢+ 1-800-247-0343
‘ : E-mail: ndrl @btigate.cora




believe it is cersainly a contributing factor. We believe it is leading to an increase of
financially prossured abortions in North Dakota and is advocating a change in attitude
toward needy children. This provision makes third class citizens out of babies that had
no say in how they were concelved or when they were born,

It is the tenot of our organization that no just society can declare that some human
beings do not deserve the protection of the law because of their race, degree of
dependency on others, sex, or age. This is why we reject abortion as a legitimate solution
to societal or finanoini problems. This provision has clearly signaled a departure from the
pro-life, pro-child, pro-family ethic North Dakotans take such pride in. It makes the
statement that not all babies are born equal because of when they were born and to whom
they were born.

This provision places sanctions on the child, not the parent, The child born under
this provision has been denied assistance which provides for necessities such as diapers,
baby bottles, a safety car seat, and the list goes on and on. We need to ask: What is it
that this child has done that we should declare him or her less needful or deserving of
clothing and other essentials than any earlier born siblings?

I strongly urge this committee to give SB 2414 a do pass recommendation.
At this time I would be available for any questions you inay have.

' This term is also known as a “benefit cap” or “cash cap”. Nomo of these ierms are found in SB 2414;
however, mmmmwwmmmrmmlmsmmomwmsnzm
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To: House Human Services Committce
From:  Christopher Dodson, Exccutive Director
Subject: Senate Bill 2414

Date: March 13, 2001

The North Dakota Catholic Conference supports Senate Bill 2414 to remove the
“cap™! provision from the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families program and
include delivery coverage in the Childrens Health Insurance program.

The North Dakota Catholic Conference opposed the cap provision when it was
enacted in 1997. The experience of the Catholic Church and pro-life
organizations, as well as New Jersey's experience with the cap, led us to believe,
and still believe, that the provision ¢ncourages abortion,

There is, however, a more fundamental reason why we oppose the family cap. By
discriminating against a child solely because of the circumstances of his or her
conception, it violates the child’s dignity and the common good. In a just and
caring society we reach out a helping hand to those in need without regard for
where they live, their race, who their parents are, or what their parents did.

Family caps, however, punish the child for something his or her parents did,
helping (o perpetuate the poverty to which that child was bom.,

We recognize that proponents of the family cap often had a good intention, namely
to reduce out-of-wedlock pregnancy. However, it is never justifiable to usc 4
means that violates human dignity to achieve a desired gond, Moreover, there is
no evidence that family caps in North Dakota have reduced the rate of out-of-
wedlock pregnancy. Centainly, if we want to encourage positive, self-respecting
behavior by parents, we can find better ways to do it than penalizing the child.

27 W, Browdway, Suite 2
ek, NI 58500

- 223.2509
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I The provision is somelimes called a “family cap,” “child exclusion,” or “benefit cap.”
The original supporters of the policy coined and preferred the phrase “family cap,”
because it reflected their stated purpose to “limit reproduction” by persons on assistance.
See, e.g. C.K. v. Shalala, 883 F.Supp. 991, 999, and 95 Colum. 1.Rev. 2156 at 2176,
Opponents, which included pro-life and women's organizations, preferred the phrase
“child exclusion.” Nevertheless, “family cap” became the accepied terminology by the
courts, academic lilerature, and Congress.



House Humdh Services Committee

Page 2

March 13, 2001

Some have argued that the purpose was merely 1o reflect the working world where employees do
not get pay increases because of new children. Economic assistance, however, was never meant to
be an identical replacement for work, as our policies on other forms of assistance demonst rate,
Moreover, there are other financial benefits to having children, especially in the arca of taxes, that

are available to most working families.

1t is for similar reasons that we rupport including coverage for delivery in the childrens heaith
insurance program. If we are 10 build a culture of life so that no child is left behind and every child
welcomed, our state programs must reflect it. A childrens health insurance program that covers
most every type of procedure, but not delivery, places barriers to carrying the child to full term, In
addition, it sends a message that the state thinks that giving birth, rather than being a blessed event
that should be praised, is something that should be discouraged.

We urge a Do Pass on Senate Bill 2414
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House Human Services Committee
Testimony of Senator Tim Mathern, March 13, 2001

Madam Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin and Members of the House Human Service Committee.
My name is Tim Mathem, I am the Senator from District 11 in Fargo. Thank you for taking the time
today to talk about assistance for low income families as noted in SB 2414,

Senate Bill 2414 is a bill that makes minor changes to our TANF (temporary assistance to needy
familios) and CHIPS (children's health insurance program) programs. Section One is mostly old language
but on page 4 the bill deletes the TANF policy often referred to as the “family cap”. The family cap is
the policy to deny additlonal assistance if a woman gets pregnant while receiving financial assistance.
Seotion Two makes a change in the CHIPS program to provide coverage for delivery service for a
CHIPS eligible child, Fssage of this provision would clarify that both prenatal care and medical delivery

oxpenses are covered,

Though the bill is simple 1 understand that the issues are not simple and the costs involved are not
insignificant. 1 ask you to consider this public policy matter from a long term perspective and support the

changes suggested by the bill,

Support for this bill Is warranted because the family cap has not met our policy objectives. The
Department of Human Services has data to show that the number of pregnancies actually increased more
while the cap was in place then during the time when no cap was in place, The cap has also raised
constitutional issues regarding the manner in which child support is handled in such cases. You may
recall from other hearings that it is viewed by an Indiana court as an illegal taking. Essentially we passed
the cap in 1997 hoping for a certain outcome, we have learned that we can do without the cap and now is

the time tv eliminate it.

I also introduced the bill becouse our policy suggests we are not supportive of the last child concieved in
a family. I do not believe that is our intent but the family cap comes off that way, We must be careful so

that we do not punish children for the decisions of their parents,

Another reason for this bill is because the cap may lead to increased number of abortions in our state.
The abortion rate has increased 8% from 1998 to 1999 in North Dakota, Though no specific studies have
been done to determine the actual causes of that in North Dakota it may relate to the cap. Others will
testify that the family cap has caused an increase in other states. Regardless of the cause we must do
what we can to assure the increase is not due to our policies in TANF. Repealing the cap helps provide

that assurance.

The Department of Human Services has information about the costs involved in such a change and no
doubt will testify to thoss figures. In summary the deletion of the cap increases a monthly payment of
about $95 dollars but also reduces payments in other programs therefor netting abous $45 per month,
This increase is not only small but needed even if cnother child was not involved because we have not

made any TANF increases in the past few years.

Thank you for your consideration and attention to this matter. We passed the bill in the Senate with
bipartisan support. 1 know others are here to testify but I stand ready to answer your questions, I ask you
to recommend a Do Pass on SB 2414 to the House so that this bill will move on to Governor Hoeven for

his consideration, Thank you again.
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